
From: Avalos, Tona
To: Ouadah, Zoubir; Samayoa, Maria
Cc: Allen, Tamara; Finley, Giselle; Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Sinsay, Edwin M
Subject: RE: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 7:51:20 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good Morning,
Is it possible to have the DER signed today? It is needed for the documents for the PC Hearing.
Thank you,
Tona
 

From: Ouadah, Zoubir <Zoubir.Ouadah@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 3:30 PM
To: Samayoa, Maria <Maria.Samayoa@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Allen, Tamara <Tamara.Allen@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Finley, Giselle
<Giselle.Finley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
 
Hi Maria.
 
I reviewed the attached driveway spacing DER and approve of it. Please process for Derek signature.
 
Sincerely, and
 

STAY SAFE
 
Zoubir A. Ouadah, PE, TE
County Traffic Engineer
Department of Public Works
(858) 694 - 3857
Zoubir.Ouadah@sdcounty.ca.gov
 
Help us ensure DPW Transportation Division’s customers have a positive experience. Please take 60
seconds to provide us with your feedback
 

 

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19,
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311.
 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:19 PM
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To: Ouadah, Zoubir <Zoubir.Ouadah@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Samayoa, Maria <Maria.Samayoa@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Sinsay, Edwin M
<Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Armstrong, Jacob <Jacob.Armstrong@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
 
Hi Zoubir,
Attached is the DER that we had discussed earlier. It has been signed by PDS. Please let me know if
you need anything else.
 
Thank you,
Tona
 

From: Armstrong, Jacob <Jacob.Armstrong@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 2:12 PM
To: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Sinsay, Edwin M <Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
 
Signed. Thanks
 

From: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:54 PM
To: Armstrong, Jacob <Jacob.Armstrong@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Sinsay, Edwin M <Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
Importance: High
 
Hi Jacob,
Can you please sign the the DER for JVR solar located in the link below:
\\ustlsncsd0004\LUEG\DPLU\LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION\Tona
Avalos\Projects\MUP\2018\PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar\DER\MUP-18-022 DER_signed.pdf
 
We are trying to get it to DPW ASAP since the PC Hearing is coming up soon.
Thanks,
Tona
 

From: Sinsay, Edwin M <Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
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Thanks Tona!
 

From: Avalos, Tona <Tona.Avalos@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2021 1:14 PM
To: Sinsay, Edwin M <Edwin.Sinsay@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar DER
 
Hi Ed,
Below is the link to the DER:
\\ustlsncsd0004\LUEG\DPLU\LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION\Tona
Avalos\Projects\MUP\2018\PDS2018-MUP-18-022 JVR Solar\DER\MUP-18-022 DER.pdf
 
Please sign and I can send to Jacob.
 
Thanks!
Tona
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